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Dean Guests,

The Hyde Park Nelighborhood Association 45 pleased to welcome you to
its fourth Histornic Homes Tour, This yearn the Zour and proceeds
from it are dedicated to the Ney Museum to aid in {ts restoration.
The work to be done on the Ney 4s very extensive and includes
corrnections of some orniginak problfems from when the structure was
built. The city plans to starnt work Latern this summer,

The Ney, built in 1892, is one o4 Hyde Park's oldest and most

oniginal structunes, and we take great pride in doing ouwr part to
help in the nestoration effornts. We want fto thank you for coming
because every ticket sold means just that much more help for the

Ney.

With this in mind we invite you into our homes and neighborhood,
We hope that you will Leave with a greater appreciation of Hyde
Pank's Landmark Homes, and we also hope that you Learn something
of Life in Austin durning the 1890's. We thank you for coming and
we hope that everyone has a wonderful time.

Yourns truly,

John B. Sanfonrd, President
Hyde Park Neighborhood Association
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HYDE PARK

The area now known as Hyde Park has played a signigicant nole Ain
Austin's history grom the city's very beginning and well before anyone
thought of it as a residential neighborhood. Tn 1839, the Republic of
Texas designated the village of Waterfoo as the site of the young
nation's capitol, and soon a crew was Laying the new city of Austin.
Acconding to the recollections of Alexandern Wathins Terrell, an
Austinite of state and even national renown during his Long public
careen, the buildens -of the §inst government offices on Congress Avenue
came out to the Hyde Park area to cut trees forn thein use. There
was a post oak forest herne then, and the workerns, fearing atlacks grom
nearby Indions, quickly felled the trees and hwviied them back o town,
a couple of miles south, to be dressed for Lumbern. Tewrell, who would
have his own small part to play in Hyde Park's histony, recalled see-
ing the forest's old stumps out here as Late as the Civil Warn era.

The §ist majon undentaking in the vicinity began in 1857 when
 the State Insane Asylum was established. Indians were sELL camping .
east of the Asylum when it opened in 1860, but they soon relocated to
Mount Bonnell Leaving the broad plain between the Asylum and Waller
Creek essentially vacant.

In 1875, an Austin organization began an anmmual State Aghicultural
Fain on the propenty now called Hyde Park. The Fairn drew §olks from all
over who came to see exhibits of the Latest manugacturerns and garming
Annovations, Livestock innovations, Livestock competitions, horse haces
and shooting contests. Many out-of-town visitons camped overnight out-
side the gates; inside one could purchase good and drink while Zaking
in the day's events. The racetrnack was regarded as one of the finest
in the South and drew some of the most notable horses of the time as
contestants. The 300-foot Long, sheltered grandstand accommodated
thousands of persons, and the present-day curve of East 39th Street
neputedly follows a curve of the old track. The Fair was held each
fall until 1884 when the State Fain of Texas opened in Daklas in 1886.

The old Fainground was pretty quiet forn the next few years, as
gambling on the honses had been declared .llegal in Trav.is County. Oc-
casionally, the National Guand staged Large encampments and mock-batiles
on the grounds,but the Gay '905 were to change all that gorever. 1In 1890,
a ghoup of spectatorns including A.W. Tewrell and three Kansas City in-
vestons purchased two parcels of Land totaling fust over 200 acres Lying
approximately between what are now 38th and 45th Streets, and Guadalupe
and Duval Streets. Tenneld received an appointment as ambassador to
Tutkey shontly thereafter, and the investons decided to seld the property
to Monwroe M. Shipe, a successful entreprenewr who had just moved to

Austin grom Abilene, Kansas.

Ut
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THE HISTORY OF

Shipe immediately involved himself in Austin clvic affairns, and
his effornts benefitted the city 4in many ways. But nothing exemplified
the determination and enterprise of Monwwoe Shipe more than his real
estate activities. He sold the Land to the Missourd, Kansas and Texas
Land and Town Co., of which he was president. Some say Shipe originally
intended to establish a major railyarnd at the fairgrounds to service the
anticipated avival of the MKET Railroad. The nailway's plans were de-
Layed, however, and Shipe instead embarked upon a plan novel to Austin:
Lo create the city's §inst planned suburnban development, naming the
profect Hyde Park, aften the gamous London distrnict.

The propernty was stLLL, in 1890, a good mile north of Austin itself
and, while other areas outside the orniginal city had already been sub-
divided and built-up, none had been managed by a single developer non
had they been undertaken An such a comprenensive mannern. 04 course,
Shipe knew that to sell the properties, he had to make Lt attractive to
the public, 50 he arwanged to provide every possible convenience. Finst,
he had his electric street carn system, the Austin Rapid Transit Co., build
a route nonth grom town along Guadalupe, furning east Ainto Hyde Park
and then making a Large Loop down what 45 now 40th Street, up Avenue G,
west on 43nd, and south again on Avenue B. To furnthern narnrow the dis-
fance between home and work, Shipe extended a drive called "The Speedway"
grom the nonthern end of Congress Avenue, ghading down a steep incline
on the bank of West Wallern Creek, bridging that stream and on north to
Hyde Park. Within the neighborhood, Shipe graded and graveled over thiee
miles of streets, planting fast-growing hackbernies along the ways to
shade the avenues.

Hyde Park's elevation above the as-yet-uncontrolled Colorado River
was one maforn asset Shipe's f§irum extolled in marketing the properties.
Gas and electricity were available to the homes, as was free mail de-
Livery twice daily. Shipe's inms established the Large Austin Rapid
Thansit Park in the southwest quarter of Hyde Park as recreational
ghounds. The park included shatlow Lakes forn rowboats with a huge pavillion
at the shore accommodating dances, concents and theatrical productions.
Shipe also built Hyde Park's 54&41 school, even heﬁp&ng to pay the
teacherns' salaries Anitially.

The MKET Land and Town Co. began 0/62&&”9 Lots forn sale in early
1892, and it the above amenities weren't attractive enough, the teams
o4 sake were. Lots 25 feet wide ranged wpwards §rom $100 at $10 down
and $5 a month. A person buying two Lots neceived a third free if a
house was built on the property within one yean of purchase.

The success of Shipe's ogfering was symbolized by the erection of
Austin's finst "Moonlight Towern" in 1895 near the centen of the strheet-

This page courtesy Westling's Minimax ' 6



HYDE PARK

can's Loop. 1In 1898, the area north of 45th up to 47th was subdivided
as Hyde Park Annex, creating an even broader range of Lnvestment oppor-
tunities.

Anothen measure of Shipe's success was in the kinds of buyers he
gound. Soon many of Austin's most prominent businessmen, clergy, artists,
and state and Local officials had established theirn homes 4n Hyde Park. But,
on such easy terms, Hyde Park was also accessible to dozens of families
o4 more moderate means. The new residences ranged grom grand "Texas Vic-
tordan" mansions to smallern farm-style frame houses. As the 20%th
centurny opened and progressed, the neighborhood §illed in with bungalows
and, more recently, ranch-style tract homes.

Shipe had firnst advertised Hyde Park as being gor homeowners only;
no nentens appeanred until agtern the tuwwn of the century. The Great
Depression and Workd War 11 accelerated the conversion of homes to invesi-
ment properties. Landowners found maintenance of the aging family home-
steads increasingly burdensome, and many opted to relocate Zo Austin's
new generation of suburbs. Consequently, homes were often divided into
iumigh more Living units housing many of the city's Low-to-moderate income
nesidents.

Unden widespread neglect by absentee Landfords, the general quality
04 the neighborhood continued to decline until the 1960's. 1In fact, the
gonmen suburb was now on the verge of becoming an inner city slum.
But a mightien threat was yet £o come: the expansion of Lhe Univernsity
of Texas during the Late 1960's and early '705 produced an Lncentive
gon developerns to clear away homes and replace them with apartment com-
plexes. Not until the mid 19705, when univernsity enrollment starnted
Levelling o044 and the Hyde Park Neighborhood Association organized %o
preserve the area's charactern did this threat diminish.

Although redevelopment pressures continue fo exist today, primarily
grom church and commernciol imstitutions, Hyde Park's status as a mature
nesidential neighborhood has stabilized. As energy considerations rise
and the public's attitude towards rehabilitating oldern homes improves,
40 does Hyde Park's future Look even brighter.

Yourn tour this year will present to you a broad sampling of
Hyde Park arnchitectural heritage. Some olden buildings have suwr-
vdived the years in fine shape; othens have recelved on are now re-
celving the attention necessary fo theirn preservation; sEULL otherns
bear witness to the neighborhood's need fon yet morne hand work. As
gurthen internest nesults in the rehabilitation of more and more of
Hyde Park, we are confident that the neighborhood's heritage will
be preserved and that Hyde Park may again nightfully claim its plade
among Austin's most outstanding residential districts.
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Elisabet Ney Studio ¥#°

Inshallah °

Morris A. Kopperl Home °

Bell-Smith Home
Weisiger-White Home °
James K. Holland Home
Joseph Sauter Home
John M. Bell Home
Zimmerli Home

Wolf Home

Clarkson-Crutchfield Home

Page-Gilbert Home °
Frank Covert Home °
Heierman Home

Monroe M. Shipe Home °
Peter Mansbendel Home °
W. J. Oliphant Home °

o

Marcuse Home

Hyde Park Presbyterian
Church

Lowry Home

Austin State Hospital *
Robert T. Badger Home
Moonlight Tower °
Walter H. Badger Home
Brownlee Home
Clark-Emmert Home
Avenue B Grocery

F. T. Ramsey Home
Woodburn .Home

Fire Station #9

*+National Register Property

Open
Open
Open
Not Open
Open
Not Open
Not Cpen
Not Open
Open
Not Open
Not Open
Open
Open
Not Open
Not Open
Open
Open
Open

Not Open
Not Open
Open

Not Open
Not Open
Not Open
Not Open
Not. Open
Not Open
Open

Not Open

*Registered Texas Landmark

304 E. 44th
602 E. 43rd
4212 Ave.
4200 Ave.
4104 Ave.
4100 Ave.
4012 Ave.
4101 Ave.
4014 Ave,
4002 Ave.
4001 Ave.
3913 Ave.
3912 Ave.
3909 Ave.
3816 Ave.
3824 Ave.
3900 Ave.
3913 Ave.

0O 0 2 @ @ @ @ @@ @m @ o " = = &+ oo

40th & Ave. B
4001 Ave., C
4110 Guadalupe
4006 Speedway
41st & Speedway
4112 Speedway
4206 Ave. D
4300 Ave. D
4403 Ave. B
4412 Ave. B
4401 Ave. D
4301 Speedway

1892, 1902
1872, 1907
1896
1895
1892
1893
1897
c.1897
c.1904
c.1907
1904
1893
1898
1902
1892
1912,
1894
1894

1926

c.1898
1903
1857
1906
1895
1908
1911
1895
c.1909
1893 -
1909
1929 |

° Austin Landmark

This page cowrtesy Citizens National Bank




54.@ M ELISABET NEY STUDIO [OPEN) . é =

ELisabet Ney was boan in Germany in 1833. She had become a successful
sceulpton by the time of the Franco-Prussian warn and by 1870 she and hen
husband Dr. Montgomerny had Ammighated to Amernica. 1In 1872 they settled
in Texas and purchased a plantation near Hempastead called Liendo.

In 1872 Onen M. Roberts, then a candidate forn governor of Texas, passed
through Hempstead and visited Liendo. Roberts, who wanted to encourage
the growth of culture in the state, was intrigued by the talented and .
sthongwilled sculptor. Latern, after being elected governor, he netwwned
to Liendo and sat for a bust by Miss Ney, which won wide praise when
displayed in Austin.

Robert's sponsonship helped her to win a momentous commission: o sculpt
sull-Length statues of Texas Heroes Sam Houston and Stephen F. Austin for
the Chicago Workd's Columbian Exposition in 1893. :

ELisabet Ney Legt Liendo 4in Drn. Montgomery's care and came to Austin to
build this studio. While carpenters and masons worked she camped in a
Zent on the grounds, s0 that she could supervise every detail of
comsthuction. The studio, called Formosa, was ginished in 1892 and it
appeared as you see Lt above. The tower was added in 1902. The Ney Studioc
was the §inst building erected in Texas solely for arntistic pwrposes, and
At 4s Listed on the National Registern of Histornic Places.

Restoration by the City of Austin 48 expected fo be underwany this year.

e E———————————— et ——————————————— ———————————
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"INSHALLAH" {OPEN)

On the grounds of "Inshallah" stands a magnificant Live oak trnee that is
at Least 200 yeans ofd. Legend has it that the trnee was twisted as a
sapling by Comanche Indians o mark this Apot as a camping ground with
good glowing water. 1t 4is also said that the tree, called "signal oak"
by early settlers as well as the Indians, was used as a meeting place 1o
settle disputes between the Indians and the Whites.

Joseph Lucksingern bought twenty acres of this Land on Wallern Creek in 1870
and by 1872 he had L. M. Ainsworth build a two room Log cabin on this site.
Lucksinger built one of the §inst slaughter houses fust to the south of
this home and he furnished meat to most of Thavis County and Later to all
the state institutions.

Lindley M. Keasbey, a grandson of a U.S. Senatorn, was a professorn as well
as head of the Schook of Political Science at the University of Texas. He
purchased the cabin in 1905 and he and his wife extensively remodeled the
home to its present exterion Look. "Inshallah" was chosen as the name by
Dr. Keasbey because that was the team Arabs used to mark a pure watering
spot in the desert. :

The present owners Jim and Jarnd Smith have just §inished interion remodeling
04 the home this year. Inshallah is zoned historic.

This page courntesy of Frank & Margo Carrnico and Tom é Ruth Reeden 11
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MORRIS A. KOPPERL HOME (OPEN)

In 1896 H. C. Fisher contracted with William H. Poole to build a home Ain
Hyde Park. 1In the Austin City Dirnectory, Poole s Listed as a carpenter,
contracton, and woodworken. He built several homes throughout the city.

In November of 1896, the property was sold to the Kopperls . Morniis A.
Koppert was the son of Benfamin Kopperl and nephew of Mornitz A. Kopperl of
Galveston, for whom Kopperl Texas was named. The Kopperls f§inst appeared
An Austin in 1881 with Benjamin operating a bookstore in the 800 bLock of
Congress. His two sons, Morwds and Herman, wornked fon him.

In 1897 Mornis attained his attorney's credentials and practiced Law Ain
Austin, presumably grom this home on Avenue F until 1912. This home
continued to be owned by Loula Dale Kopperl until her death around 1920.
At one time the Kopperl s owned the entine west side of the 4200 block of
Avenue F except fon the home Located at 4200. They built rental homes at
4204 and 4206 and they had stables built where 4210 now stands.

This home was purchased by Gene. and Patsy Tankersley in 1978, and they
rnecedved a building awand grom the Hernitage Society this year. 1L is
zoned histornic.

This page courtesy Gary & Wanda Penn 12
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BELL - SMITH HOME

In 1894, Thaddews and Florence Bell decided o move to the newly-developing suburb o4
Hyde Park, just nonth of Austin. For $900 they purchased gour 25-foot Loits from the
Missouni, Kansas and Texas Land and Town Company. The Lots were Located at the north-
west cornern of Avenue F and 415t Street. While the Bells Lived in Hyde Park, Thaddeus
and his pagtnen J. Edwands served as District Agents for Mutual Lige Insuwrance Company
o4 New York. ‘

In March 1895, Mr. and Mus. Bell contrnacted with Lorenzo W. Culver to build thein new
home, along with a stable and fence, for $1,512. Culver was primirily {nvolved in Zhe
ghocerny business, but he also was contracton and buildern of many Austin homes duwring
the final decade of the 19th century. A few months Latern 4n 1895, Culver had completed
the smaklk, single stohy, frame home with high-pitch roof. With its prominent porch

and cut out scnoll ornament, its varied surnface texture and roogline, the Bells' new
home modestly incorpornated elements of the.popular Queen Anne cottage sityle of Victordian
anchitecture. The Bells Lived at 4200 Avenue F until financial presswrie caused them Zo

sell in 1907,

Since that time its ownership and wuse have marked the vicissitudes of the surrounding
neighborhood. Duning the early 20th century, several gamilies owned 4200 Avenue F

each forn a considenable period of time. Hugh B. Short and family nesided there during
the Late 19204 and early 19304 while he served as presiding fudge of a Commission of
Appeals. For about 15 yearns durning the 1950-1960s, the house was used as rental property.
In 1966, it once again became owner occupded, and very recent renovation has restoned

it to good health. Modern additions can be seen at the rean of the house. Swurounding
this Late Victorndian structure 45 a gracgul wire fence that predates 1917.

e ——————— ——— e ——————
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WEISIGER - WHITE HOME (OPEN)

at 4012 Avenue F and the HofLand-Raven house at 4100 Avenue F.

ol

In July 1892, Samuel P. Weisdiger bought three Lots from the M.K. & T. Land
and Town Co. fon $750.00. This was among the §inst sales in the "new"
Hyde Park Development. By August the Weisiger's had contracted with

W.G. Eyens to build a residence on the site fon $1100.00. The Weisigens

Lived here until 1901 when they sold the house to the widow, Mns. S.A.
Vogel.

Mns. Vogel shontly nemarrdied, becoming Mus, Robert Emmett White. White,
having already served as sherifd gon 12 yearns, had fjust been elected mayor

and would Latern act as County Judge. His fowr sons also became prominent
Lawmen.,

Eyens, the oniginal buildern, is also nesponsible for the Joseph Sauter house
The
diagonally orniented main doomway and the carpenter-gothic brackets, drops
and spandiil give the house 4ts "Texas Vdctorian" fLavor.

The Weisiger-White home has been nestored this year with a Loan from the
Histonic Revolving Fund which was administered by the Austin Redevelopment
Authority. A second Loan from the Heritage Society of Austin allowed the
owners Jack and Debbie Evins to put the ginishing touches on this earnly
Hyde Park Resdidence. The Weisigen-White Home L5 zoned Historic.

This page courtesy of Grant & Margot Thomas
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SAUTER-ALLEY HOME }ﬁg @AZ

Joseph A. Sauter hirned W. G. Eyerns to build this home in 1897. 1t was the
third home in a row built on Avenue F by Mr. Eyerns, This home was Zthe
Langest of the three and the most costly to build.

Joseph Sautern had Lived in Austin since 1889 and he owned the Oniginal
Racket Store at 916 Congress. The Racket store has been described as

"tuly a store of the 90's" selling dry goods, notions, stationary, chockenry,
glasswarne, window shades, toys, Ladies and gents fuwwnishings, and othen
gancy goods.

The home was s0fd in January 1905 to John S. Bonnern. Bonner was the
publisher of "K. Lamity's Harpoon" which had the monthly sub-title of
"Minnows are safe; 1 am out aftern whales". The Harpoon, printed at 107
East 10Zh Street, was full of BiblLe stornies, exposés, and words to Live by
such as, "1t 45 much more merciful to stab a man in the bosom with a daggen
than to stab his reputation and good name in the back." (Apnil 1904 Issue)

In 1920 the home was purchased by the Alley family who owned Lt for over
40 years. The home was in a condemned condition in 1976 when it was
purchased by BLake Williams and Mike and Janet Sandidge. The restoration
0§ this %Zand Hyde Park Victorian home should be gfinished within the next
gew months.

This page countesy Rick and Lynn Baudoin 15
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5 = %@v ZIMMERLT - ROSENQUIST HOME (OPEN) %\9 ’ =

This furn of the century, elegantly proportioned home 4is owr most hecent
example o4 a "saved" Hyde Park Home. 1t was §4ust occupled by Julius and
Ida Zimmenti, who purchased it grom Monroe M. Shipe in 1903. Later the
property was owned by John and Helena Rosenquist and Lt nemained in the
Rosenquist family until 1937. The house then became rental property and
gell into disrepair.

Judy Sandens of Austin Vintage Homes, Inc. purchased the property in March
of 1980. The home has been extensively remodeled .including the addition
0f a new bedroom Ain the attic. 0f special Anternest 4is the near-octagonal
entry way which forms a vestibule unlike any other in Hyde Park.

Restoration of the oniginal round colwnns and thein placement along the
porch will enhance the graceful, classical Lines of the facade.

This page counteAy of John B. Sanford, Inc. Realtors . 16
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PAGE - GILBERT HOME (OPEN) }/ﬁ, _

In 1893 Chnistopher H. Page designed and built this home with William
J. Sutorn supplying the Lumber. Page was boan in England and eame o
Austin An the 1880'3s to be the chief stone mason on the State Capitol.

His son, Charles H. Page, who also Lived here, helped his gathern on the
Capitol Building. Charles began work in Architecture when he was sixteen
and An 1907 he maviied Marian Maas, daughter of Captain Louis Maas, an
old pioneern citizen of Austin. Charles Page was an active Architect in
Austin fon sixty-give years, designing the American Statesman Building
(Colorado at 7th), the Travis County Cowtthouse, the Austin National Bank
Building, the Texas School for the Deaf, and the U.S. Courthouse (18th

& Colonrado) as well as many othern buildings around the state.

The John Gitbert family owned the home §rom 1933 until 1977. At that -
Lime Lt was pwichased by Wanda and Gary Penn, who have painstakingly -
nestoned this Hyde Park Landmark. 1t 48 zoned historic.

This page courtesy of Gene and Patsy Tankersley o 17




THE COVERT HOME [(OPEN)

Frank Covert was born in Towa. By 1873 his family had moved %o Austin and
in 1885 he mawuviied Miss Annie Cottingham, a native Texan and a daughter
0§ AL§. Cottingham, who was a member of a Texas pioneer family.

By the Late 18905 the Covert family was Living on this site, staying in
tempornany quartens while the house was being built. This arrangement
pesamitied designen Covert to overnsee construction. They moved into this
two-stony brick home Lin 1898.

In the early 18805 Frank Covert was in the stationary and book business,
but by 1887 he had established himself in the neal estate and Linsurance
Jusiness at 714 Congress Avenue. He s0ld real estate and insurance An
Austin forn over 20 yearns and in 1914, he founded the Covert Automobile
Company. He also donated the renowned overlook of Mt. Bonnell to Travis
County. '

The Covert home has been in a state of disrepair for many years. It was
puwrchased by the present owners Ain 1979 and an extensive restoration effont
A5 nearing completion. The Covert home 48 zoned histonic.

This page courntesy AL Ostroot, Carol Colenda, Don Marburg, Nell Teas, Ken & Page Marburg 71§
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SA@ g%{ HETERMAN HOME

Charles A. Hildrneth hired carpenter-builden William Voss to build this
two stony grame home. The home was finished in January 1902. 1In 1904,
his widow, Nancy Ann Hildreth, marwiied Websten Flanagan. He was a
collecton for the Internal Revenue Service working out of the Federal
Building at West 6th and Colorado.

In 1929 the home was bought by Hauvy W. Hedlerman. He was the son of

John Helerman who along with his brother, Frank, founded Heinman Industries.
They operated out of the Helemman Building at 115 East 5th Street and

they were manugacturerns of brass and irnon castings, dealerns in bagging
ties. The home L5 AL owned by the Heiewman family.

This page courtesy of Walter & Dornothy Richten
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Monroe M. Shipe came f§rom Kansas as the agent forn the M.K.% T. Land and
Town Company, a "syndicate of northewn capitalist" who had bought the
Land which was to become Hyde Park. In 1892, Shipe had this two story

-home built using timbens from the ofd state fairngrounds grandstand. The

oniginal home had 19th Century gingernbread [as pictured above) and this
combined with a Large overhang made the structure notably individualistic.

Shipe became very successful as a Real Estate developern in Hyde Park. He
also was a backing gorce for the finst dam across the Colorado River and
grom the power generated by the dam he was able fo bring electrnic strneet
cars to the City of Austin.

Peten Mansbendel, a son-in-Law of Shipe, Lived in this home when §inst
maviied. He was the foremost wood carver in this area, and his neputation
was known throughout the country.

The Shipe Home 4is zoned historic and 4s now ouwned by Robert HAE and his
wife, Penny. They plan to nestore the home in the nean future.

 toeeeseemsoseertesmEma 4SS —S————————————————— o —— e ——————————————————_—
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5 = @ % THE MANSBENDEL HOME (OPEN) \%Ai
This home was built by William Kutalek in 1912 forn CLotilde Mansbendel.

It was buillt grom part of the old Hyde Park School, which was no Longer
needed when the new Baker school was opened at 39th and Avenue B.

Peter Henry Mansbendel married CLotilde Shipe, daughtern of Monnoe M. Shipe
An 1911, He 45 considered to be one of the foremost wood carvers of his
time. He worked closely with many of Texas' most prominant architects.
He was born in Basel, Switzerland in 1883. At ten yearns of age he was
apprenticed to a Local mastern named Ulrnich Huber with whom he nemained
gon six yearns. He immigrated to America 4in 1907 and taught clay modeling
classes at the Coopern Undion forn the Advancement of Science and Art. He
opened his wood carving business in Austin in 1916. His greatest Labon
of Love was the redesigning of this home §4it fon the finest of Swiss wood
carvens here dn Hyde Park. Ouitstanding examples of his work can be found
Ain the doons of the San Jose Mission and the Spanish Governon's Palace Ain
San Antonio as well as fashionable homes throughout the state.

This home is now owned by Mary and William T. Williams TIT. Mr. WilLiams
48 a ghandson of Petfer Mansbendel and a great grandson of Monroe Shipe.
The Mansbendel home is zoned histonic.

This page courntesy Geornge & Martha Boutwell 21
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In 1894, William James OLiphant, his wife Alice, and theirn four children moved
from Figteenth and Colonado to the newly developing Hyde Park Addition.

OLiphant, ghrandson of Lond OLiphant of Scotland, seraved in the Confederate
Aumy for four yearns, enlisiing when he was only fifteen and spending £ime in
a Fedenal prison camp. Retfwwning to adult Life in Austin, he pursued a

- photography caneen. He was a well known photographen and was nesponsible forn
much of etly Austin's plctornial historny. His daughter, Jane ELizabeth,
maviied Dr, Walter Prescott Webb.

The OLiphants contracted with E. A. ELLingson to build thein home forn the sum
of $1,875. The contract specified "good masowwy and of the hardest quality"
and canpentng wonk to be o4 "the best quality Lumber . . . free grom Anfurious
degects.” The three by seven foot gfront doorn was to be 05 two Anch white
pine "similion in design to Queen Ann Doon" complete with colored glass. The
natwwally finished staircase and 54nep£ace mantel have been attrnibuted %o
Petern Mansbendel.

The 0Liphant home 4is zoned historic and the owners, Don and Avis Davis,
recelved a building awand grom the Hernitage Society of Austin in 1979,

This page courtesy of Merle and Gina Franke 22
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>A@ %{ MARCUSE HOME (OPEN)

On May &, 1894, George S. Smith purchased this property grom the M.K.6T. Land
and Town Co, He contracted with John Geggdle Ain November of that year %o
construct an "edlght room house . . . two stories with necessary . . . additions
and appurtenances thereto . . . Labor and materiols not to exceed $2000."

In 1905, Louis Marcuse pwrichased the home. He was born 4in Koenigsberg, Prussia
An 1849, and he came to the United States in 1867. He served three yearns in
Captain Frank Beach's Company "C" of the 4th rnegularn United States Arntillenry.
He arived in Austin in 1873 and marnied Emma Schultz 4in 1874.

Louis Marcuse sold grocenies, dry goods, geed, wood at 2501 Guadalupe. He
senved s4x years on the City Board of Equalization. Acconding to his obituanry,
he was a highly regarnded gentleman, and widely known in the community. ' The
Marcuse heins Lived in the home until 1968,

The Marcuse Home 4s zoned histonic and 4is now owned by Martha and George
Boutwell who have resotred the home to its 19th century grandeur,

e ————————————————————
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LOWRY HOME

In 1891 the §inst school in the Hyde Park Area was ithe Oak HALL Schook
just below the State Lunatic Asylum on Guadalupe Strneet. Miss Mary Lowny
was the prinelpal of this school, which was more commonly referred to as
Scott's Store School because of 4its Location in the nrented stonre.

About that same time Col. Shipe opened his own gree (he paid the fteachen)
elementarny school, 1t was a two room structure Located at what As now
39th and Speedway. 1In 1892 the Austin School System purchased Shipe's
Aschool building, added three more nooms, and named it Hyde Park School.
The students grom Oak HALL and the "Free School" were combined and Miss
Moy Lowny taught there. 1In 1894 she became the second principal of this
early Hyde Park School, which in 1902 was renamed DeWitt CLinton Baker
School. She was principal until 1970..

Mary Lowry bought the Land at 4001 Avenue C An 1894 and by 1903 she had
contracted with Wikliam Voss, Sr. to comstruct a one storny §rame house
which was to be built fon the price of "$1300 in gold coin of the United
States of Amernica.” Nelson Lowny, hern nephew, ghew up in this home. He
was for a time in the Real Estate business and Later he was an ol operaton.
About 1906 he maviied Alvina Marcuse and by 1927 they were Living 4in the
Marcuse home at 3913 Avenue C.

The Lowry home was purchased and restorned by Scott Hoffern in 1979.

This page countesy Jim & Jarni Smith 24



AUSTIN STATE HOSPITAL
MAIN BUILDING {OPEN)

By far the Largest and oldest structure in the Hyde Park area is the
main building of the Austin State Hospital. "The State Lunatic Asylum"
was authornized by an act of the State Legislature in 1856. The institu-
tion, serving about a dozen patients, opened .in May of 1861 unden
Superintendent Graham who was appointed by Governor Sam Houston. By
1867 the bwilding had accommodations forn up to 70 patients many of whom "
at this time had Listed as cawuse fon insanity, "the war," "gright grom

soldiens," and "soldiers marauding."

In the 18904 the buildings and grounds were extensively developed and i
the massive pillars and gacade were added to the main bwilding. A pool
was formed grom an ofd artesdian well and a chain of arntistic Lakes and ‘
Ly ponds were created. The photo above was taken shorntly agtern 1896.

The institution was renamed the Austin State Hospital and today there
are overn 100 structures on the grounds. The State Hospital employs over
1400 Austinites. 1In 1966, it was neconded as a Landmarnk of the state

o4 Texas. '

This page cowrtesy of Jack & Debbie Ev.ins 25




= MOONLIGHT TOWER ~

Evly Hyde Park advertisements by the M. K. g T. Land § Town Company
proclaim "Lighted streets" as well as many other amenities. The
"Lighted strneets" refer, of cowrse, to Austin's §inst Moonlight Towen
which was operating at 41s% and Speedway by May of 15895. ‘

The cast and wrought {non towern L8 165 feet tall and it was thought at

the time that one tall tower would be easien to maintain than numerous

small stheet Lamps. The contract with the Fort Wayne ELectrnic Company

stated that the towens' carbon are Lamps would LLuminate a circle 3000
geet An diameter s0 that "time could be read on an average watch on the
darkest night."

The towerns have not been maintained by the city in necent yearns, but
the historical impontance of Austin's §inst Moonlight Tower has not
been Lost on the nesidents of Hyde Parnk. The Hyde Park Moonlight Tower
48 considerned to be just as significant as our Larngest Victorian Home.

This page courtesy of Austin Vintage Homes, Inc. 26



WALTER H, BADGER HOME

Walten Badger, a native of Gonzales, purchased this home grom the MK, &T
Land and Town Company in 1908 for $3,500, The prece included three addi-
tlonal Lots to the south of this property. '

The Badgen family sold wholesale mountain cedar under the name of B, Badgen
& Sons with an office Located at 806 Congress and fater An Zhe Littlefield
Building. Waltern Badger, one of the sons, was identified with Centrak
Texas business affains forn overn §ifty yeans. He was a directon of the
Amenican National Bank. He senved as chairman of the Austin Citlzens'
Committee which averted the nemoval of the University of Texas from Austin
and which Later handled the greaten campus acquisition program.. In 1923,
M. Badger and others subdivided the famous Yellow House Ranch in West -
Texas. The selling of these small famms resulted in the Location of
hundreds of families about Littlefield.

In 1883, Wakter Badgen mawiied Miss Bettie Johnson Ain Marble Falls, She
was the eldest daughter of General Adam Rankin Johnson, gounder of Marble
 Fatls, and the Confederate General who Led cavalry raids into Indiana and
Ohio. Mns. Badger's mother was a member of the Eastland family of Fayette
County who settled in Texas before statehood,

The Wakten Badger Home is at this time offered for sake o the public,
The Hyde Park Neighborhood Association sincerely hopes that someone witk
Soon purchase and restorne this fine oid home.

e
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WOODBURN HOME (OPEN)

In 1909 Francis H, Wagner contracted with John B, Headspeth to build

this Lange two stony home at 40th and Avenue F, Headspeth was a builden
in Austin fon over fonty yearns and he is credited with building many 19th
and early 20th centfury structures,

In 1920 the home was sodd to Bettie Hamilton Woodburn, daughter of Jack
Hamilton, provisdional governor of Texas durning Lts ealiest struggles An
"carpetbaggen” nule. A personal friend of Lincoln, Governor Hamilion was

a strhong Union sympathizern and aften secession he was forced to hide out at
Hamilton's Pool and §inally to Leave Texas. He netwwed as Governor, a
U.S.A, appointment by President Andrew Jackson. Bettie Woodburn 45 credited
with wiiting and proogreading many of his speeches.

In 1978 the Hyde Park Baptist Church purchased the property and attempited
to move the home outside of the city - even though Lt was zoned historic,
After a yearn Long struggle with the Hyde Park Nelghborhood Association, the
Baptist Chunch consented to allow George Boutwell to move the Woodburn Home
grom 200 East 40th to its present Location., The Woodbwin Home will be
completely nestored Laten this year.
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ARCHITECTURAL
SIYLES IN HYDE PARK

By Kim A. Williams.

The bwilt environment affects all of us. 1L influences us physically, socially,
psychologically, economically and spirnitually, but most of all, personally. When
one Looks at the fotal environment, resdidential arncitecture L8 probably the §insz
and most Amportant Aimage that comes to mind. Many people have strong emotions
about thein home and neighborhood, and this is proper, for we spend an immense
amount of time Living, working and relaxing in this environment. But unlike the
era of ourn forefathers, today there 48 considerable difference of opinion about
what makes a desirnable home, neighborhood, even city. Those differences may be
Anevitable when one considers the many gactons that interact in the process of
selecting a desinable habitdit. Such factorns include architectural sityle, security,
efpiciency, Landscape, geographical position, social amenities, and otherns. The
purpose of this nelghborhood and home tour 48 to present one example of a residen-
Lok alternative.

1t seems ironic that Hyde Park, historically one of Austin's earliest and
finest suburnbs, now sthuggles to exist as one of Lts Lnnern city neighborhoods. Vet
this evolutionany process, at times somewhat destructive, gives rnise to the intrigue
and atthaction forn today's preservation/revitalization movement. 1t s Amporntant
to nealize that through this poradoxical evolution a neighborhood is born -- one
with a varniety of architectural styles, a mature and divernse Landscaped setting,

a signigicant cultural hernitage, an energy-efficient Location and a special social
cohesiveness. This foumula 45 not unique. Many similarn environments exist in his-
tornical nelghborhoods throughout. the U.S. The Amportant point, however, is that
to Austin and Lts visitons, our neighborhood 48 both unique and special.

Since the most characteristic feature of Hyde Park £8 s 95 yearns of varied
architectune, this section provides a braief overview of the styles and thein
particularn signigleance.

The beginnings of Hyde Park in the 18905 were rooted in the Texas Victornian
Era. This period evolved into the next era, 1900-1910, which revered several Lypes
o4 revival or "neo" styles, with particular emphasis on "classical revival" and
"ecolonial nevival". The second and third decades of the 20th century valued a new
style of Amerdican architecture -- the Bungalow. A development of the newly-gounded
Ants and Crafts Movement (1900-1920), the Bungalow style provided a profific
building vocabulary found in many Hyde Park homes. This style, which continued
until the beginmnings of Worlkd War 11, ended what 438 generally considered historic
stylistic examples of American architecture. Preoccupation with that war and the
subsequent economic and industrial changes caused residentiol styles to blend into
a more generalized type, and by the mid-1930s, the ranch style home becomes
commonplace throughout America as well as in Hyde Park. This 45 not to say that
arnchitectuwal design died Ain 1936. Rather, the significant design types reglected
in the Prainie, Modern and International Schools were not exhibited in Hyde Park.

Today, the need for new construction has generdated a wave of archifectural
nevitalism in Hyde Park. Some of this development respects the architectural
Antegrnity of the neighborhood and strnives to reflect the architectural styles and
ambience of previous eras. Though the actual design formulas vary, the essence of
the Victorian style and the bungalow forms are re-surpacing in new and creative
ways .

The following examples ‘lLustrate these various historic architecturald styles
and offern a brlef description of theirn respective characteristics.

This page cowitesy Franklin Savings 29



Victorndian

The word Victorian describes a varied architecture, Lifestyle, art and
rneligious doctnine of a colongul era in histony. This exuberant, oftentimes
chaotic, period from approximately 1837 to 1901 ingluenced Texas styles in a
vaiiety of goams, but its effect on Hyde Park occurred durning the neighborhood's
earliest development in the 18905, Many gactorns contributed to the specific
"Victonian" styles negflected in the neighborhood's nesidences. Advances in the
building industry, a new prosperity, and the availability of house-plan books and
details all contributed to the rnich vairety and fanciful creativity of the time.
While these homes may seem somewhat grivolous to us today, thein gLoon plans,
spatiad conflguwrations, and consthuetion techniques were all considered functional
and efgicient to thein builders.

The particulan "Victornian" styles LLustrated in Hyde Park should all be
classified as Locally ingluenced "Victornian", othewwise affectionately known as
"Texas Victorndan". However, popular ingluences such as the "Mansard", exemplified
An the oniginal pavilion (demolished Long ago), and a more popular variation o4
the Victonian "Queen Anne", exemplified in the OLiphant House, did establish a
relationship to the Largern Victorian movement.

These structures clearly negflect an important Link to cur architectural past
and our cultural and soclal historny as well. They also give us Ansight into an
intrniguing, colornful, and somewhat §rivolous past.

IXTEREREAEY REXIXREATIRRS

<,

Victonian Cottage - 4206 Ave. F

This page cowrtesy University Co-op Nornth
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CLassical Revival

The second and thirnd decade 0§ Hyde Park's growth (1900-1920) witnessed a
soclal and architectural movement away from the excesses and gaities of the
Victorian Era. European architecture, formerly held in such high repute, no
Longen maintained its exclusive position of inmspination. Americans began to Look
to other sounces fon design inspiration and gound it within thein country's archi-
tectural exhibitions as well as through improved national travel, towrism, and the
mass media. The general public was particularly enamored with the classical styles
of the Roman and Greek periods. Since these styles had been revived in coloniak
Zimes, many examples of classical architecture were found within the colonial
cities of the eastern seaborad. The 20th century revival was to be Labeled the
"neo-classical movement" on, in the residential industry, "colonial revival move-
ment". Anchitectural concepts such as symmetrical facades, gLoon plans, and
sensitive proporntion provided the basic formula for many homes of this period.
Architectunal details composed of classic columns, prominent porticoes, geometric
patterns, nectangular windows with smallf, multilight sash, and classical entrhy-
ways, are sLL visible today and typify the neo-classical vocabulary.

Durning the early years of this movement, the Lange two-stony "CRassical Box",
such as the Woodburn House (pg. ), was a popular expression of the neo-classical
movement. A Later, classical derivation was the smallen, more economical
"CLassical Rowhouse", sE{LL embodying the basic elements of the style. The
gollowing sketch LlLustrates one of Hyde Park's betten examples of this category.
Today's extant examples of these styles continue to offer Amporntant statements of
our social, cultural, and architectural heritage.

o o B
R e R

Classical Revival Rowhouse - 47706 Ave. D
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Craftsman Movement

The movement away §rom the ornate Victorian and the revival styles finally
evolved into a new and unique style spawned by the Arts and Crafts Movement (1910-
1930). This movement, sometimes referred fo as the Cragtsman Style, maintained
two basic principles: 1) To express the structuwre honestly so that the structrual
elements could also be decornative (unlike the Victorian oh classical counterparts),
and 2) the honest wuse of materials such as fieldstone, handsplit shakes, wrought-
iwon hardware, ete. The Cragtsman design found predominantly in Hyde Park 48 the
Chagtsman Bungalow and many close derivatives. This design was Lypically a single
stony house with one on more broadly pitched, overhanging gables. A smallern gable
cap covered the entry ponch; brackets offered support gor the broad gable overhangs,
and stone foundations and firneplaces were also typical. The exterior walls were
wsually clad with a navwow, drop pattern clapboard on with a natural stucco skin.
The basdic design, which adapted to the California climate, was historically similar
to the noad-houses of India and Later was a highly serviceable design in the hot and
humid Texas climate. And today's extant examples of this style continue Lo ofgen
a most functional and well-designed residence.

Examples of this style can be viewed throughout Hyde Park, notable at
4301 Avenue D, 4103 Avenue C, and 4110 Speedway [included herne as the sketch below).

e
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Cragtsman Bungalow Style - 4110 Speedway
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Recent TAmes

The Great Depression of the twenties and Workd War 11 placed a damper on
stylistic design efforts during the decades of the 19304 and 1940s. Following the
war, the concern for housing seemed to move towards tract homes gound typically in
the new suburban mgvement. New industrial breakthroughs, increased mass production,
and a more intense housing demand began to affect all cities, including Austin and
Hyde Park. The basic design of these trnact homes was generally referted to as the
Ranch Style. 1In part, this design was a ghoss oversimolification of Zhe bygone
Cragtsman Styles and the contemporary designs of the Prairie School (Frank LLoyd
Wright). Subdivision nestrictions, as noted in the Shadow Lawn subdividsion of
Hyde Park, typified these coming styles with regulations such as presciipiions. of
stone veneer, minimum Aquare footages, setbacks, and othern dimensional presceip-
tions. Variations of these styles continued into the 19504 at which time single
family development in Hyde Park declined with the increasing interest inm suburban
sprawh, Apartment developers soon began to capitalize on this situation and non-
descript apartment complexes quickly Lnundated a neighborhood that boasted five
decades of a distinctive gamily-oriented architectwre.

During the Late 19605 and particulaly into the 19705, a renaissance of so0ats
ocewrned 4in Hyde Park. For various reasons, the move away grom Lnner city neighbor-
hoods, such as Hyde Park, started to reverse, and interest was again given to the
many amenities associated with such a neighborhood. Residentiol restoration, Aenova-
tions and othen nedevelopment activity has steadily revived the Hyde Park neighbor-
hood.  Additionally, new residential structure, designed in styles compatible with
the okden structunes, offer new hope that the image and essence of the orniginal
Hyde Park will continue to offern its residentsan unique Living environment.

The following sketch ilLustrates a new hesidencecompatible. in design with the
olden Victorian homes of Hyde Park.

New "Victornian" Image 205 E 43nd St.
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The Anformation on the sthuctures in this booklet was compiled and
weitten by John Sanford, except for the Bell-Smith Home by Julie
Strong, and the Zimmerli Home by Kay Frels, ALL the information L5
cowrtesy of the Austin-Travis County Collection. A gheat deal o4
nesearnch was done by Jack Evins and Dorothy Richter.

The drawings are grom Rick Baudoin, Ruth Reeder, George Bowtwell,
Joe Freeman, Steve Frels and Fred Evins

Photo nesearch and Adentification by John Sanfond, ALL photos
courtesy of the Austin-Travis County Collection.

Lay out and design by George BOQIWQﬁﬁ. Hyde Park HLAtony and Tour
Map by Jack Evins. Architectural Styles wiitten and drawn by
Kim Williams. .

Ave B Grocery sometime dﬁtéﬁ 1910.
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THE HYDE PARK PAVILION }/ﬁQ’ @ AA

In May of 1892 the citizens of Austin were anxiously awaiting the -
completion of the Large Hyde Park Pavilion. The frame building was 60
by 132 geet in size and contained a dance §Loorn (60 feet square} made
of narvow harnd maple stnips. For dancing purposes this gLoor was
considered fan superion Lo any other §Loorn 4in the city.

The Rapid Transit Company, builder of the pavilion, promised to provide,
"enterntainments of a high grade duning the coming summer months at a
nigling cost to the public." The grounds were enclosed with a neat
picket fence and the Location next to the Hyde Park Pond made the pavilion
the sochal "hot spot" of the 1890's and early 1900's.

The Thursday night dances called "germans" were especially popular with
the young people, and by Septembern of 1892 it was neponted by the Austin
Daily Statesman that, "the young Ladies of Austin, on at Least 25 of them
are forming what might be tenmed a 'click' to pernfect a movement Looking
Lo the giving of "germans" fwice a month dwiing the winten season.”

The young Ladies wene in the process of selecting the best "goot manipulatorns”
to accompany them to the dances, and they had drawn up by-Laws which
stipulated that the young men chosen to attend these "germans" would be
"expected to pay theirn pro nata fon the hall." There can be no doubt that

a Lively social season was enjoyed by alf.
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